
  
 

  

 

   
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

Request for Proposal (RFP): Request for Proposal (RFP) for scoping research needs on 
health impacts of climate mitigation actions targeting air pollution. 

 
Highlighted text shows where a question has been amended to remove personal data. 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
1.  Deliverables/ Deadlines 

For the call for applications for the rapid scoping review on 
SLCPs, are any interim deliverables beside the 24 
November deadline required? 
 
You have said that identification of research gaps (objective 
1) and description of the types of research needed to fill 
these (objective 3) should be delivered by end of November 
2024, and that you appreciate that identifying and refining 
policy opportunities (objective 2) may take longer, so you 
are open to hearing suggested timelines for final 
deliverables by potential suppliers. Do you have any hard 
deadlines, or internal deadlines that bidders need to be 
aware of in terms of the final deliverables? 
 
What is the type/ format of the interim deliverable due by the 
end of Nov, reflecting Objectives 1 and 3? 
 

 
No other interim deliverables are required. We encourage the 
supplier to suggest additional interim deliverables as needed to 
best deliver on the project's objectives.  
 
As the insights from the scoping will be used to help inform 
funding decision in 2025, we would ideally have the final 
deliverables by early that year. However, this is not a hard 
deadline. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
We’re open to suggestions on this but we had a simple word 
document in mind.  

2.  Budget 
How would the work be funded (i.e., hourly rates for time, 
and if so, what are Wellcome’s rates so we can prepare the 
budget)? 

 
We don’t have day rates in mind for the work, however if you 
make clear what the day rate is we would follow up on costs 
before we finalised the contracting arrangements/ budget. 



  
 

  

 

   
 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
 
Do you have a contract value/budget for this opportunity? 
 

 
We don’t typically publish a budget to avoid bias to smaller 
suppliers and so as not to limit scope or innovation. 
  
Proposals are in part evaluated on value for money so a clear 
breakdown on costs will allow Wellcome to feedback on the 
budget with an awarded supplier 

3.  Geographical Focus 
You have stated that in relation to epidemiological research 
that has already taken place in this field, ‘most studies are 
conducted in Europe or North America, meaning there is a 
gap in locations with higher baseline levels of air pollution; 
studies that include a wider range of health outcomes now 
associated with air pollution, including mental health, 
cancer, neurodegenerative disorders, antimicrobial 
resistance and maternal and child health.’ Therefore, are 
you looking for bidders to take a global approach in their 
research and recommendations, in terms of both policy and 
regulatory recommendations? 
 
Would you like the research to have a geographical focus at 
national or regional level (or both), or geographical region 
defined by population, economic or environmental/pollution 
status? For example – would we be looking at outcomes of 
SLCF pollution in highly polluted conurbations rather than 
the whole country? 
 
What is the preferred geographic scale for policy 
recommendations (ex. international, national, or local)? 

 
We are looking for our supplier to take a global approach for 
both policy and regulatory recommendations. This doesn’t mean 
we expect the supplier to comprehensively cover the globe with 
recommendations for each country/region. Rather, we want to 
understand policy and regulatory opportunities where health 
research could have the largest impact on driving health positive 
climate change mitigation. We’d like to be guided by the 
supplier's expertise to identify where these opportunities exist. 
The same principle applies for the level (global, regional, 
national, local).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See answer above on geographic focus – we'd like to be guided 
by the expertise of the supplier to determine what scale in what 
geographic areas has the potential for highest impact. 



  
 

  

 

   
 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
4.  You are interested in “research on the co-benefits of 

reducing SLCFs that are, or are precursors to, health 
harming air pollutants, including research on their co-
pollutants/co-emitted pollutants”, apart from individual and 
population primary health benefits, are you interested in 
secondary benefits related to impact on health systems, 
health economics, and reductions in health outcome 
disparity between low & middle income countries and high 
income countries? 

Yes. 

5.  Does Wellcome have a definition of what “co-benefit” 
means? We understand it to be as the additional positive 
effects that are achieved by implementing measures 
primarily aimed at reducing pollution. These benefits are not 
the primary targets of the policy, but they occur as a 
secondary outcome. 

We don’t have a Wellcome wide definition, but what you’ve laid 
out is in line with our thinking internally. The term is more 
commonly used in the climate change mitigation space, so we 
appreciate it might apply less well when looking at air quality 
measures that also reduce SLCFs.  

6.  When evaluating fundamental research to triangulate 
understanding, there are multiple areas to investigate that 
are related to SLCFs and human health outcomes? Are any 
of these related interdisciplinary subjects out of scope or a 
low priority for your research outcomes? This question is to 
help define the breadth of the research required and define 
if there are priority areas to focus on. 
 
Examples of research to triangulate could be: 
• Epidemiology and Public Health: 

o Longitudinal Health Studies: Conducting 
long-term studies that track health outcomes in 
populations exposed to different levels and types of 
SLCFs. 

We’d ultimately like to be guided by the expertise of the supplier 
to help us decide what areas of health research have the highest 
potential to generate evidence that will drive more ambitious 
climate change mitigation actions. If there isn’t a clear climate 
and health focus, then we would priorities it less.  
 
The RFP is focused on fundamental health research, because of 
this the following areas would be of lower priority: 

• Technological Research: Mitigation Technologies & 
Monitoring Technologies. 

• Economics and Policy Analysis: Cost-Benefit Analysis: & 
Policy Effectiveness Studies 

• Social Sciences: Behavioral Studies & Vulnerability 
Assessment. 



  
 

  

 

   
 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
o Exposure Science: Developing better 
methodologies for assessing and quantifying 
individual and population-level exposures to SLCFs 
in various environmental contexts. 
 

• Technological Research: 
• Mitigation Technologies: Developing and 

improving technologies that reduce emissions 
of SLCFs from major sources such as 
transport, industry, and agriculture. 

•  
• Monitoring Technologies: Enhancing 

technologies for monitoring and measuring 
SLCFs in the atmosphere and human 
environments to provide more accurate data 
for health impact studies. 

 
• Medical Research: 

o Pathophysiological / Toxicological Studies: 
Investigating the mechanisms by which SLCFs affect 
human health at the cellular and molecular levels. 
o Clinical Studies: Conducting clinical trials to 
understand the health impacts of reduced exposure 
to SLCFs through interventions. 
 

• Economics and Policy Analysis: 
o Cost-Benefit Analysis: Evaluating the 
economic impacts of SLCF mitigation strategies 
versus their health benefits. 

 
However, we hope that the research gaps identified are useful to 
the field, and so though these are not areas we would priorities 
for funding as part of this work, they might still be useful to be 
included.  



  
 

  

 

   
 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
o Policy Effectiveness Studies: Researching 
the effectiveness of existing policies and regulations 
aimed at reducing emissions of SLCFs and 
assessing their direct and indirect health impacts. 
 

• Social Sciences: 
o Behavioral Studies: Understanding how 
individual and community behaviors affect SLCF 
emissions and how these behaviors can be 
influenced by policy and education. 
o Vulnerability Assessment: Studying how 
different populations are differently affected by 
SLCFs based on socio-economic status, health, and 
geography. 

7.  Wellcome are interested in building on understanding the 
“Causal mechanisms” of health conditions associated with 
SLCF pollutants, would you accept a pollutant group 
approach to analysis (due to it being a rapid research 
project) or would you require research data for each known 
individual type of pollutant or co-pollutant (ie at specific 
chemical level or fossil burning emission particle PM2.5 type 
as an example). 

As with other questions, we’d be interested to hear what 
potential suppliers think would be most suitable.  

As a team, our focus is on supporting research relevant to real 
world conditions. For example, primary exposure to a 
group/community could be a single pollutant (such as a specific 
PM2.5 sub-type in a city) but could also be co-exposures (eg 
PM2.5 +NOx) that lead to adverse health outcomes. 

The distinction is probably that any studies developing 
mechanistic data should have the potential to provide, for 
example, evidence to support health policy, means to assess the 
efficacy of mitigation approaches, new approaches to improve 
health outcomes etc.  



  
 

  

 

   
 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
So, pollutant group data studies might be OK, but only provided 
they deliver the necessary level of 'detail' to support evidence 
etc. 

8.  Are collaborations among organizations encouraged? If so, 
should partners be co-PIs or can they be subcontractors? 

Wellcome typically awards to one lead institute with other 
collaborators names as sub-contractors once contracting. 

9.  Will Wellcome facilitate networking with Wellcome-funded 
experts/groups as part of this activity to ensure the supplier 
can leverage the Wellcome network? 

We are happy to connect our supplier to relevant experts within 
our network as part of this activity. 

10.  Since “climate mitigation actions that target air pollution” is a 
key phrase in the RFP title, should work be focused on 
climate policies that would result in reductions to SLCFs, or 
should the work be broadly focused on SLCF mitigation 
actions regardless of the policy driver? 

Policies that result in SLCF mitigation regardless of policy 
drivers. We’re focused on climate change mitigation as a team 
but are aware that the distinction between ‘climate mitigation 
actions’ and ‘air pollution measures’ often does not make sense 
as generally they are the same or similar sectoral actions that 
reduce a set of both climate and air emissions. Therefore, we did 
not want to overly limit the scope by focusing on climate change 
mitigation actions.  

11.  Can you confirm health effects of climate change mitigation 
is meant to mean health benefits? Or does Wellcome desire 
analysis of emission reduction measures that could both 
increase and decrease SLCF emissions that would thus 
have adverse health effects? 

We’re interested in health benefits but also adverse health 
effects. We think that to support climate change mitigation 
actions with a disproportionate health benefit you need to be 
aware of both.  

12.  Can resumes be submitted as part of the proposal? They would generally fall outside of the page guidance. 
Annonymised CVs (i.e. remove personal information) could be 
included. 

13.  As for specific recommendations for funding, does 
Wellcome mean specific funding sources or more funding 
needs? 

Funding needs, specifically recommendations of what Wellcome 
could fund to drive more ambitious action in the space.  

14.  Are there other forms that need to be submitted along with 
the proposal due on June 11th? 

Suppliers will be asked to complete the TPSRA2 assessment 
before presentation stage to assess how you handle data.  

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Wmd6O8gfg0mhAMxSt2R3N12C4PW3LyJLp0abvQ076iZUMk5VMUpTT0pHWEo0VUg3MzA5T0lLWTdLNSQlQCN0PWcu


  
 

  

 

   
 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
 
Contract feedback should also be included in the proposal (this 
is not a separate form, please see the RFP for the format of 
feedback). 

15.  What is your policy regarding the intellectual property? We 
would prefer to reserve the right to (re)publish policy papers 
in specific formats (working paper, or a policy brief) on our 
website. We acknowledge publicly any external financial 
support. (Amended question to make anonymous). 
 
 
 
 

Please review IP clauses in our standard terms and conditions 
document (See below) 
 
Suppliers submitting proposals as a registered company should 
review Wellcome’s Standard terms and Conditions document.  
  
Individuals submitting proposals as a sole trader (not registered) 
should review this document.  
 
Generally, Wellcome own the IP as part of a contract, but we 
usually (provided the team want to publish it) grant a licence to 
make it publicly available. 
 
Any contract feedback, please make clear in your proposal. 

16.  Is there a specific format of the final report requested by the 
Wellcome Team? 

Accessibility - All content should be WCAG 2.2. AAA 
compliant. Any documents being provided to Wellcome must 
pass accessibility requirements. If you are unable to produce 
accessible documents, budget must be set aside to employ a 
suitable agency to do this work. 
 
Final format will be agreed at contracting but is typically a PDF 
or WORD document.  

17.  Baseline: The RFP includes several potential evidence gaps 
that Wellcome is aware of. What existing work has Wellcome 
done on scoping these evidence gaps, and who has conducted 
this work so far? 

We’ve done desk-based research and conducted around 10 
interviews with experts to identify the gaps outlined in the RFP. 
This has all been done internally by non-experts.  

https://wellcomecloud.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/ext-EFC/EQdYlhqv30dFtywD4ib-T7oBb6RNm-ej1KbGNg9L_goiaA?e=PbTi51
https://wellcomecloud.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/ext-EFC/EU7pnMqqNB5DiRZDWbPYy2gBKpyT9fwfC0AUloosmCP7QQ?e=wivbd6


  
 

  

 

   
 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
18.  Audience 

The RFP includes a request for both internal and external 
facing reports and slides. Could Wellcome please clarify who 
the internal audience would be (would it be the climate and 
health team within Wellcome, or the policy and engagement 
team etc.), so that we can ensure our deliverables are most 
useful for decision-making. 
 
Could Wellcome also please clarify who they view as the 
external audience for this work? 

 
The primary internal audience are members of the Climate and 
Health team, specifically those colleagues working in Mitigation. 
The report will be shared with colleagues across the building, 
though they aren’t the primary audience.  
 
 
 
The external audience we imagine could be other funders 
interested in supporting research at the intersection of climate 
change mitigation, health and air pollution. Ideally, the report could 
reach an audience of funders who’d be interested in filling some of 
the research gaps that Wellcome won’t be able to prioritise. In 
addition, we assume the report could be of interest to research and 
policy makers engaged in the space.  

19.  External Outputs 
There is growing engagement on the topic of the health-
impacts of SLCPs, and COP29 will likely see significant 
discussion of this topic as well. 
 
Does Wellcome require any interim outputs from this evidence-
gap analysis that can be used to engage the health community 
at major events throughout the year, and which should be 
incorporated into the proposal design? 

 
We would be interested in hearing suggestions for interim outputs 
like this that will serve to progress the objectives of this work. As 
outlined in the RFP, we expect the supplier to take advantage of 
existing events and networks to engage a wide range of experts. 
Engagement at events like COP29 would therefore align with this 
expectation.  

20.  Conflict of Interest 
Would being involved in this assignment conflict participants 
out of future research opportunities with Wellcome in this area 
down the line? 
 

 
No.  



  
 

  

 

   
 

# Supplier Question Wellcome response 
21.  The breadth of sectors and SLCFs, as well as types of health 

impacts specified in the RFP are expansive. We would be keen 
to understand the level of granularity expected by Wellcome for 
the analysis when looking across the sectors and pollutants. 

The crucial thing to focus on is that we are interested in 
understanding where fundamental health research could improve 
the breadth, depth and robustness of assessments of the health 
impacts of climate mitigation actions – all with the view that this 
improved understanding will help drive climate mitigation actions.  
We appreciate this is a broad topic and don’t expect everything to 
be covered. We would like the supplier to use their expertise in the 
space to make a clear case for how they are choosing to focus and 
why they have prioritised.  
 

22.  We would welcome further information on how Wellcome 
hopes to link the health impacts of SLCFs with the mitigation 
actions to reduce SLCFs. Identification of research gaps to 
understanding SLCF health impacts could be quite a separate 
task from identifying the types of mitigation action that could 
most successfully reduce SLCF emissions. Does Wellcome 
hope to identify co-emitted pollutants this way? 

We’re interested in understanding where health research could 
inform our understanding of the health impacts of SLCFs to make 
the case for mitigation actions that would lead to their reduction. So, 
both are important, but we’d look to our supplier to help figure out 
what the right balance might be.   

23.  Whilst the RFP asks for a delivery of report with 
recommendations for Wellcome, is there an intention to 
generate targeted recommendations to inform 
advocacy/influencing for policy makers in government, also? 

This is not a priority for this work.  

 

 


